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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Fw:     FW: JESMAY ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: NOQJM4642T,  Assessment NO.: 
AN05T5346, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

This device is the remote controller of the 433MHz wireless Remote
Rotating
Pannier. The rotating pannier is the receiver of 433MHz signal. The
2.4GHz
wireless camera system can be set on the rotating pannier. By this way
the
view range of the camera is wider. The 433MHz wireless Remote Rotating
Pannier system is independent of  the 2.4GHz wireless camera system.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Friday, December 09, 2005 5:22 PM
> Subject: JESMAY ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: NOQJM4642T, Assessment
> NO.: AN05T5346, Notice#1
>
>
> Question #1: The user manual indicates "Thanks for purchasing this
433MHz
> wireless Remote Rotating Pannier, which cooperates with 2.4GHz
Wireless
> Monitoring products." Please explain what is the TX and RX for 2.4GHz
> signal.
>
> Best Regards,
> Helen Zhao
>
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>


